

Chew Valley Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group Meeting at Hinton Blewett Village Hall, Litton Lane, Hinton Blewett, 7.30 pm, Monday 21st July 2014

Agenda

1. To approve minutes of previous meeting and confirm actions
2. To receive on-going feedback on drop-in events held to date, including
 - Delivery of leaflets
 - Questionnaire
 - Summarising response
3. To consider ideas for consultation with specific groups, e.g. schools, industry, village agent.
4. To consider plans and ideas for the next stage after parish drop-in events
5. To receive update on parish requirements for photographic evidence
6. To receive update on provision of parish evidence data
7. To receive update on funding application for the Chew Valley Neighbourhood Plan
8. To receive an update on University of West of England initiative to pilot NP groups interested in integrating health and sustainability into their development planning process
9. To agree payments
10. Any other business
11. Date of next meeting: Monday 15th September 2014

Agenda - background information

1. To approve minutes of last meeting and confirm actions: minutes were circulated to all Steering group members at the end of June.
2. To receive feedback on drop-in events held to date, including
 - Delivery of leaflets
 - Questionnaire
 - Summarising response: please use questionnaire format for response
 - In due course a synopsis of the achievements of the parish drop-in consultations will be made available to Parish Councils to enable communication/publicity of CV Neighbourhood Plan progress.
3. To consider ideas for consultation with specific groups, e.g. schools, industry, village agent
4. To consider plans and ideas for the next stage after parish drop-in events
5. To receive update on parish requirements for photographic evidence: Hilary Collins is still willing to photograph your parish. If parishes already have their own photographic evidence, then please forward it to our Librarian at docs@cvnp.co.uk
6. To receive update on provision of parish evidence data: A nil return is required if you have no parish evidence data.
7. To receive update on funding application for the Chew Valley Neighbourhood Plan: An application has been made to Locality on behalf of CVNP by Chris Head.
8. To receive an update on University of West of England initiative to pilot NP groups interested in integrating health and sustainability into their development planning process: Julie O'Rourke to advise if UWE has responded.
9. To agree payments:
E Brimmell: printer ink £27.95, display board supports £13.99
10. Any other business: This would be a good opportunity for our Ward Cllrs and Julie O'Rourke to update us on the latest with B&NES Core Strategy, progress with Placemaking Plans and the Housing Development Boundary review
11. Date of next meeting: Monday 15th September 2014